



李珉铉

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-1687
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL mhlee@shinkim.com

Min-Hyun Lee is currently a partner at Shin & Kim whose main practice areas include financial disputes, criminal defense, and virtual asset disputes.

After joining Shin & Kim, Mr. Lee has represented asset managers, securities firms, and financial leasing companies in major financial disputes, including criminal cases such as those involving violations of the Capital Markets Act by employees of financial companies. Recently, Mr. Lee has been focusing on virtual asset disputes, including cases involving the delisting of coins, the hot topic in the virtual asset markets, and other civil and criminal cases involving market-making activities.

工作经历

2015-Present Shin & Kim LLC
2013-2015 Judicial Research & Training Institute, Supreme Court of Korea

主要业绩

- Represented clients in a number of cases involving breach of duty of care to investors by asset management companies
- Represented client in a lawsuit claiming for the return of financial advisory fees and loan processing fees against a financial company
- Represented client in a case involving an asset manager's liability for damages arising from its OEM fund management
- Represented clients in a number of cases involving leasing and rental companies' repurchase price claims against

their suppliers

- Represented an employee of an asset management company in a capital market violation case (involving fraudulent misappropriation) and obtained acquittal
- Represented a researcher of a government-funded research institute of a capital market violation case (involving the use of material non-public information) and obtained acquittal
- Represented client in a case involving a preliminary injunction to suspend the effect of the delisting of the largest coin in Korea

教育背景

2020-2021	Yonsei University Graduate School of Law
2001-2008	Yonsei University College of Law (LL.B.)

资格

2015	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

语言

Korean, English